CRoth

From: . Jannte Markey [Imarkey@fbtoniine.com]

Sent: Friday, February 20, 2004 12:49 PM
To: CRoth

Subject: RE: Lelter

Correct.

Thanks

Jannié

~=-==-0Original Message-----

From: CRoth [mailto:CRoth@jeffparish.net)
Sent: Friday, February 20, 2004 11:33 AM
To: Jannie Markey

Subject: RE: Letter

Got it, thanks, will give to him to sign on Monday -- & this letter gets the attachments
that you are sending with the "overnight" package right? Because I was not able to access
the attachment with this e-mail --

----- Original Message-—---
From: Jannie Markey [mailto:jmarkey@fbtonline.com]

. Sent: Friday, February 20, 2004 10:34 AM
To: CRoth
Subject: Letter
Cindy
Please find attached the letter to Gov. Blanco to be printed out on Parish letterhead for
Mr. Broussard signature. It may need adjusting to fit the layout of the letterhead. I am
sending overnight to you the attachments that will accompany this letter. Please mail
this one for me due to I do not have any envelopes with the Parish logo.

I am also sending overnight to you another letter on Bank letterhead addressed to Mr. Fotli
(with attachments) for Mr. Broussard's signature.

Please have him sign and mail for me.
Thank you for all your help.

TF wAn hawa anu Anactinne nlasca Feal Free to give me a call at 584-5888.
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